The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
ACCURETIC TAB 10/12.5MG 90	EA6686	04/30/2022	00071022223	30071022223
ACCURETIC TAB 10/12.5MG 90	FG5379	08/31/2024	00071311223	30071311223
ACCURETIC TAB 20/12.5MG 90	EA6665	04/30/2022	00071022023	30071022023
ACCURETIC TAB 20/12.5MG 90	CN0640	04/30/2022	00071022023	30071022023
ACCURETIC TAB 20/12.5MG 90	FG5381	08/31/2024	00071521223	30071521223
ACCURETIC TAB 20/25MG 90	ET6974	02/28/2023	00071022323	30071022323
QUINAPRIL/HCTZ 20/12.5 GRE 90	ED3905	03/31/2023	59762022001	35976202201
QUINAPRIL/HCTZ 20/12.5 GRE 90	ED3904	03/31/2023	59762022001	35976202201
QUINAPRIL/HCTZ 20/12.5 GRE 90	DN6931	03/31/2023	59762022001	35976202201
QUINAPRIL/HCTZ 20/25MG GRE 90	DP3414	02/28/2023	59762022301	35976202231
QUINAPRIL/HCTZ 20/25MG GRE 90	FE3714	02/28/2023	59762522509	35976252259

Pfizer is recalling the above item(s)/lot(s) due to the presence of n-nitroso-quinapril above the Acceptable Daily Intake (ADI) level. This recall is to the consumer level. Affected product started shipping November 2019.